



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 09, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated April 20, 2017 of **OIC- Assistant Regional Director CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA**, DPWH-Region IX, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of the **Zamboanga City District Engineering Office** under FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM	TO
MFO-2 Flood Management Services: Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure – Construction of Flood Control Structure along Ayala River, Ayala Section (Both side), Including Right of Way Acquisition, Zamboanga City	MFO-2 Flood Management Services: Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems Construction of Flood Control Structure along Ayala River, Ayala Section (Both side), Including Right of Way Acquisition, Zamboanga City Seg.A Sta 0 + 300 to Sta 0+390 RS(Downstream), Seg.B Sta 0 + 370 to Sta 0+400 LS(Downstream), Seg.C Sta 0 + 600 to Sta 0+830 RS(Downstream), Seg.D Sta 0 + 000 to Sta 0+407 RS(Upstream), Seg.E Sta 0 + 000 to Sta 0+407 LS(Upstream)
Allocation : P 35.00 Million Physical Target : 480.00 lm. Unit Cost : P72,916.67/lm.	Allocation : P 35.00 Million Physical Target : 1,164.00 lm. Unit Cost : P30,068.73/lm.

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested to indicate the station limit based on actual survey conducted in the field. Physical target was increased since the excavation works is minimal resulting in the lengthening by 684 lm (from 480 lm to 1164 lm). Approved plan was based on the design parameter for flood control structure.

Attached are the required BP202, CAF, Programs of Work (POW), Evaluation Sheet for Modification (2017 version2.1), Certificate of Reasonableness, Approved Plans (Cover Sheet & Summary of Quantities in A3 form), Geotagged photos to support said request.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for consideration and approval.

DIMAS S. SOGUNLON, CESO II
Assistant Secretary for Mindanao Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

3.5 IMM/LCA/DSS

RAFAEL C. ABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Officer-In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN7G01601